Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
17 March 2020
7.00 pm at the
All Saints Church Carshalton, High St, Carshalton SM5 3PD
To all members of the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Amy Haldane
Councillor Jake Short
Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt and Tim Crowley

Community
Alison Hudson, Carshalton Beeches Residents Assoiciation
Representatives Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents Association
Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents' Association
(non-voting):
Andrew Candy, Carshalton Village Trade Association
Jean Knight, Friends of Carshalton Water Tower and Historic
Garden Trust
John Freeman, The Friends of the Grove
Susan Kelsall, Friends of Honeywood Museum
Anne Pearcey, Friends of Oaks Park
Peter Talboys, Neighbourhood Watch
Robert Houlihan, Queen Marys Park Friends Group
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents Association
Janet Imms, Sutton Nature Conservation Volunteers
Jackie Smith, Friends of Sutton Ecology Centre
Rebecca MacKenzie, Carshalton Traders
Janice Funnell, Alma and Shorts Road Residents' Group
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Helen Bailey
Chief Executive
6 March 2020

Local Committee Enquiries to: Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, Tel: 020 8770 5937 |
Email: claire.smith@sutton.gov.uk
Committee Services Enquiries to: Sharon Major, Committee Services Officer, Tel: 020
8770 4990 | Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of the previous meeting

3-8

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24
September 2019.
5.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team
An update on the ward priorities in the local area over the past three months.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

6.

Appointment of Community Representatives
An application for the appointment of a Community Representative has been
received.
It is recommended that the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
appoint Leigh Wicks to represent Clockhouse Community Association on the
Local Committee.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

7.

Update on Charles Cryer Theatre
An update presentation to the committee on the re-opening of Charles Cryer
Theatre and upcoming events.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

8.

Sutton Community Farm

9 - 16

A presentation from Sutton Community Farm on how a local and sustainable
food system can help tackle climate change.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

9.

Parks, Climate change and Caring for nature
Head of Parks and Open spaces to update the Local Committee on initiatives
to help climate change in parks, volunteering opportunities and information and
how to care for nature in the local area.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

10.

Climate Emergency
Head of Environment Strategy Jennifer Sibley to update the Local Committee
on the Climate Emergency with a brief presentation followed by a breakout
session that will seek the views of local residents.
Indicative time: 45 Minutes

11.

Public Realm Projects

17 - 32

The Locality Lead Officer will present a report to the Committee, which outlines
new public realm schemes for approval and recently approved Neighbourhood
Grants.
Indicative time: 5 Minutes
12.

Public Question time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 workings days in advance and we
will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative time: 20 Minutes

13.

Any urgent business
To consider any items which, in the view of the Chair, should be dealt with as a
matter of urgency because of special circumstances (in accordance with
S100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972).

14.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the local committee will take place on 7 July 2020 at a
venue to be confirmed.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they should
declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’ Interests or
to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this meeting that you have
such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at this
meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that interest at this
meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held whilst
that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at this
meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on the matter.
However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the relevant
facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of
the public interest then you should declare the interest and withdraw from the room or
chamber where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and
Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek
advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest you
should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
24 September 2019
CARSHALTON AND CLOCKHOUSE LOCAL COMMITTEE
24 September 2019 at 7.00 pm
MEMBERS:

Councillor Amy Haldane (Chair), Councillor Jake Short (Vice-Chair) and
Councillors Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt and Tim Crowley

ABSENT

Councillor(s)

14. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair, Councillor Amy Haldane, welcomed those present. Councillor Short read a brief
statement to the committee regarding the liveable neighbourhoods bid.

15. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies.

16. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor Whitehead declared a non pecuniary interest regarding agenda items 6, 7, 9 and
10. She advised that she is a Member of Environment & Neighbourhood Committee and
also that she is Chair of the public transport liaison group working with Go Sutton and also a
member of the task and finish group that developed the Park strategy.

17. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 25 June 2019 be agreed as an
accurate record.

18. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
A written update on the ward priorities in the local area was published in the minutes for
information.
Councillor Williams advised that the update did not relate to Carshalton Central. He wished
to make the Committee aware that the safer neighbourhood team in Carshalton central has
only one officer currently. He requested that post this meeting he be advised when the team
will be brought back to full strength.

19. NETBALL COURT PETITION
At the invitation of the Chair, the lead petitioner Mairead Agnew, from Carshalton netball
team gave a brief presentation regarding the petition to the Committee.
She advised the committee there are 65 women who regularly meet to play netball, and that
there are no outside courts available in the borough. The presentation is published with the
minutes.
Ian Wolstencroft, Technical Assistant Parks and Open Spaces, briefly responded by
presenting the report. He thanked the petitioner for the information shared with the
committee. The report confirmed that there was no funding available within the Parks

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
24 September 2019

Service to carry out the requested work. However, Officers had provided a number of cost
options within the report. He highlighted that the petitioner is encouraged to seek external
funding should the request to repurpose the courts be agreed.
Following the presentation Members sought clarity on the following points:
Has the Park department investigated any other tennis courts in the area? The officer
confirmed that he had not looked at other parks but he advised there are other tennis courts
in the borough in Stanley Park.
How are other new facilities, such as new cricket pitches, being funded. In respect of any
future request for public realm funding for this scheme Members suggested that other Local
Committees be approached in addition to Carshalton and Clockhouse local committee as
facilities would benefit everyone within the borough. The officer advised the new cricket
pitches are being funded by the London Cricket trust. He advised that usually when facilities
are requested Officers try to help petitioners to find external funding.
A local resident asked how booking for facilities like this would be charged for and a further
query was raised regarding the costs outlined within the report. The officer advised that if
there are facilities in parks they are free to use. However, he could not guarantee that the
council would not charge in the future. He advised if a booking system is introduced then
there tend to be charges introduced.
During debate Members sought clarity on: if the decision regarding the petition is to agree to
repurpose the existing under used tennis court: and that at this stage no funding is being
sought. The Chair confirmed that funding is not being sought from the Local committee as
part of this request, but that once the decision on repurposing of the existing tennis courts is
made, the petitioner will approach different external organisations for funding.
Councillor Haldane raised a motion To agree to repurpose two of the tennis courts in
Carshalton Park Ruskin Road . This was seconded by Councillor Jake Short. Members
moved to vote.
RESOLVED: It be agreed to repurpose two of the tennis courts in Carshalton Park

20. NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES (PARKS) UPDATE
Mark Dalzell, Head of Parks and Open Spaces provided a presentation to the committee.
In discussion Members raised issues regarding collection of green bags and street bins not
being collected. Also concerns were raised regarding grass verges not being cut to
standard that leaf and fruit fall is not being cleared.
They also sought clarity on the new tree maintenance contract rota and how the public are
being encouraged not to drop litter. The officers responded accordingly.
Members asked if residents are allowed to prune trees and hedges themselves if they are
being a nuisance. Mark Dalzel advised that any overhanging trees causing safety issues
will be dealt with by the Council as a priority and should be reported via the Report It tool.
In respect of hedges residents can cut them back to their boundary. However with tree
pruning residents would need permission from the Council before cutting back. It was
confirmed that a resident is entitled to get a contractor to cut a tree back to the boundary of
their property.
A local resident asked for assurance that none of the Sutton recycling ends up abroad? The
officer advised that there is an audit trail maintained and that a response would be provided
post this meeting

2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
24 September 2019
Residents highlighted the issue of litter in Tweedale Road and asked when it was last
swept. The officer requested that this be reported online via the Report it tool so that it
could be investigated. A resident asked why the men’s toilets in Grove Park are still not
operative. The officer responded that the toilet facility is included in the lease for the cafe.
However the cafe owner has advised that every time the toilets are left open there are
issues. It was confirmed that on request the cafe owner will give the key to members of the
public.
Anne Percy, the Chair of friends of Oaks Park highlighted that the park strategy is welcome
and asked that it should include a section on getting more trees in the borough. The officer
thanked Ms Percy for her comments and her previous written response.
A resident asked if dog waste would be placed in a landfill. The officer advised that there are
different ways of dealing with different types of waste. He advised SLWP deal with
disposals and can confirm how this is treated post this meeting.
Members asked for the leaf clearing schedule to be made available to them as soon as
possible post this meeting.

21. SUTTON SOUP
A presentation on Sutton Soup was provided to the committee for information.

22. TFL DEMAND RESPONSIVE BUS TRIAL UPDATE
Robert Varney from Transport for London provided a presentation to the committee on the
Go Sutton bus trial. The presentation is available within the agenda pack.
Councillor Butt asked if the service can be extended to the Clockhouse area.
Mr Varney advised due to the distance and roads in that area the service would be
unreliable and the existing area is the finite capacity in the trial.
Members also queried the expectations beyond the trial period and if the area covered can
be expanded at the end of 12 month trial. Mr Varney advised it is a 12 month trial and at the
end of the trial next year the service will wind down. He advised it is intended as a
complimentary service to enhance public transport and that he is working with the borough
to look at other bus offerings outside of the Go Sutton trial.
Members asked that Robert Varney from Transport for London come back for a further
update to the Committee at the end of the trial.

23. PARKING STRATEGY UPDATE
Mark Johnson, Parking Programme Manager, advised that the information on the slides
published in the agenda pack had been amended, and that dates published would now be
changed. Residents will be updated once new dates are known.
He highlighted that the majority of this local committee area is in geographical area 2 and a
small part is in area 1. He ran through the three key parts of the consultation process.
The committee was advised that there is a delay in starting geographical area two. He
confirmed residents will get a letter with revised dates of public meetings in due course.
A local resident Kerynn Fields from Gordon Road advised of the parking issues in her road.
Parking Programme Manager, advised that there is a potential scheme for that area. Ms
Fields asked for the website to be updated with that information. Parking Programme
Manager, advised that he would investigate that with the communications team post this
meeting.
A resident asked about the initial consultation for area two. She advised that she had not
received a letter regarding consultation and that on speaking to her neighbours no letters

3

Page 6

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
24 September 2019
have been received. It was confirmed that all postal letters are delivered via Royal mail. The
Parking Programme Manager, asked the resident to provide her address details to him via
email so this can be investigated and the relevant addresses added.
Councillors suggest they call on residents in Gordon Road to provide information on the
Parking Strategy.

24. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
Chantelle Swaby, Lead Locality Officer presented a report to the committee on Public Realm
spending since June 2019. She provided an update on recently completed schemes, and
provide information on the remaining budget.
RESOLVED:
1. £300 be agreed for the supply and installation of a timber post for the shared path
signage in Grove Park to provide both Cycle and pedestrian symbols, from public
realm capital.
2. The progress on the public realm schemes in appendix A be noted.

25. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
The questions raised in advance of the meeting have been responded to and published as
an appendix to the Agenda.
Ray Liffen from Carshalton on the Hill Residents association asked how the equality
information requested on each Council Consultation document is used. Jonathan Williams,
Assistant Director, Children's Safeguarding and Social Care, advised he will take this
question away and a response will be provided post this meeting
A local resident asked how often the streets are supposed to be cleaned and highlighted
that Waverley Way, Creighton Road and Banstead Road need to be cleaned. The resident
confirms she has reported these issues via report it.
Arthur Spirling asked how often Council Officers inspect these areas. It was confirmed that
a response will be provided post this meeting.

26. ANY URGENT BUSINESS
There was no urgent business.

27. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of the local committee will take place on 3 December 2019 at 7pm at
Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church, Banstead Road Carshalton SM5 3NL

The meeting ended at 9.35 pm

Chair:

4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
24 September 2019
Date:

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Sutton Community Farm
Page 9

How a local and sustainable food system
can help tackle the climate and nature
emergency

Agenda Item 8

Agenda Item 8

Impact of Farming

Page 10

Impact of Farming

Page 11
Agenda Item 8

Diagrams and statistics from “Food, Farming and the Climate Crisis” by the Land Workers’ Alliance

Local = seasonal

“Buying direct from a local
producer can in many instances
halve the climate impact of food”
Garnett, T (2011)

Page 12

Reduces emissions from:
● Transport
● Waste
● Packaging
● Storage and refrigeration

Agenda Item 8

Local Food

Soil Management
Increasing soil organic matter
through better management, for
example:

Soil Association

Page 13

● Crop rotations
● Green manures

“If all the farms in the UK
switched to Organic methods,
at least 1.3 million tonnes of
carbon would be taken up by
the soil each year - the
equivalent of taking 1 million
cars off the road”

Benefits:
Reduces need for fertilisers
Protects yields
Stores carbon
Reduces flood risk

Agenda Item 8

●
●
●
●

Need to educate people to eat more plant based diets

Page 14

Current diets high in meat and dairy
● Direct emissions from livestock (burps!) and
manure
● Inefficient way to produce calories
● Significant cause of international deforestation

Agenda Item 8

Less Meat, More Veg

Page 15
Agenda Item 8

Buy a VegBox!
Volunteer
Become a Member
Events: Open Farm Sunday (7th June),
Harvest Festival (19th September)

Page 16

●
●
●
●

Agenda Item 8

Get Involved

Page 17

Report to:

Agenda Item 11

Report from:

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date
17 March 2020
Committee
Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants Area Improvements
Progress Report
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment & Community Safety

Ward/Areas affected:

Carshalton Central, Carshalton South and Clockhouse

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Ambitious for Sutton
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Amy Haldane

Report title:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

1.

Matt Clubb

Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5937
●
●
●
●
Open

Being active
Making informed choices
Living well independently
Keeping people safe

Date:

5 March 2020

Summary

1.1

As part of our commitment to make Sutton a great place to live, work and raise a family
the Public Realm programme seeks to make a range of improvements to the physical
environment of the borough. This helps to make the borough a place in which we can
all take part and take pride.

1.2

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 24 September 2019,
details any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms the available budgets
for 2019/20.

2.

Recommendations

2.1

To earmark £12,571 from 2020/21 Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue funding
for the annual festive lights scheme across all ward areas. (Subject to funding being
available from Public Realm following approval of budgets at full Council in March
2020)

2.2

To earmark £2,918 from 2020/21 Public Realm Revenue funding for the annual hanging
baskets scheme across all ward areas (Subject to funding being available from Public
Realm following approval of budgets at full Council in March 2020).

Agenda Item 11

Page 18

2.3

To approve £722 from Public Realm Capital to supply and install a bench at 149
Stanley Park Road.

2.4

To approve £685 from Public Realm Capital to supply and install “Happy to Chat”
signage for benches throughout the Local Committee area.

2.5

To approve £883.95 from Public Realm revenue to add an additional name to the WW1
memorial by Carshalton Ponds.

2.6

To approve £417 of recycled Public Realm Capital funding to be added back to the
Local Committee budget (detailed in Appendix A, Section 4)

3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area and demonstrate the
Council’s ongoing commitment to promoting community activity and improving shared
spaces that everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
4.1

Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the committee,
at this meeting.

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
4.2 Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.
Completed Public Realm Schemes
4.3 Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last meeting
of the Committee:
●
●
●
●

CC/1920.8- Shared cycle/ pedestrian symbols signage in Grove Park
CC/1920.2- Festive Lights 2019
CC/ 1920.5- Tree planting within Carshalton South
CC/ 1920.2a- Additional Festive Lights on Banstead Road

Page 19

Agenda Item 11

Unfunded Public Realm Schemes
4.4

Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm
schemes.

5.
5.1

6.

Options Considered
Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors, residents or community
representatives. Officers investigate schemes to determine feasibility and viable
schemes are presented to the Local Committee to be voted on by Ward Councillors.
Impacts and Implications

Financial
6.1

The 2019/20 total budget allocation (including carry forward from 2018/19) for the
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is £70,721 made up of £44,903 Public
Realm capital; £10,892 Local Transport Fund £14,926 direct revenue funding.

6.2

The total cost of the proposed schemes in Appendix A, Section 1 is £2290.95 made up
of £1,407 Public Realm capital funding, £883.95 Public Realm revenue funding, £0
transport related schemes and £15,489 Public Realm Capital converted to Revenue
(earmarked for 2020/21 subject to funding).

6.3

The current available budget for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee for
2019/20, subject to previously agreed schemes, annual revenue maintenance, recycled
funds and agreement of the proposed schemes, is a total of £23,873.05 made up of
£13,337 Public Realm capital, £2,892 transport related schemes and £7,644.05 direct
revenue funding. This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 6.

Legal
6.4 There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)
6.5

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the Local
Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality Act 2010.

6.6

Consideration is also given to the contribution Public Realm investment and
improvements make to the added social value of the borough, in line with the Council’s
approach to our corporate plan priorities, Ambitious for Sutton.

Page 20

Agenda Item 11

6.7

7.

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas.
Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final:

Date: 5 March 2020

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been sought
with the relevant Officers
regarding sections in Appendix
A, Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project
ID

CC2021.01

Key scheme/
area of
innovation
EARMARK
Festive Lights
2020/21

Ward

All

Proposer /
Sponsor

Ward
Councillors

Details

Earmark funding for the December 2020/21 Festive
Lights throughout the local committee area

Officer

12,571 Heather
Evans

Fund

Capital to
Revenue

Page 21
Agenda Item 11

Five year contract to supply and install festive lights
across the two wards, at the following locations:
Carshalton High Street 10 x 3m framed column
with design motif
Carshalton Ponds 2 x LED branch on columns
around Carshalton Ponds
Carshalton High Street tree lights in 3 areasoutside 31-33 High Street, outside Costa and by the
former Siam Orchard Restaurant.
Stanley Park Road 4 x lamp column with design
motif
Banstead Road 4 x timers, trip switches and
sockets
Banstead Road 4 x lamp column with design motif
Banstead Road x 1 light on column outside CoOp
x1 on column outside car shop
Banstead Road x 1 tree lights
Banstead Road  x 5 - 3 motifs by the bridge end
and two new motifs on the lamp posts in front of the
Carshalton Beeches Baptist church.
Clockhouse x 6 lamp column outside the shops

Estimated
costs
(£)

Agenda Item 11

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Westmead Road x 6 columns outside the shops
This includes the installation and removal of lights
across the Committee area, including the TFL
application fee. Testing of electrical & technical
infrastructure within location (anchor fixing points &
electrical supplies). This is a five year contract to
January 2022
Previous years’ costs were £27,019; this will now be
reduced for the remaining two years of the contract
as hire charges were paid within the first three years.

Page 22

The festive lights create a focal point for the area
over the Christmas period and encourage residents
to be active and visit the various locations to enjoy
the festivities.
CC2021.02

EARMARK
Floral Display/
Hanging
Baskets
2020/21

All

Councillor
Haldane

Earmark funding for 2020/21 Hanging baskets within
Carshalton and Clockhouse at the following
locations:
Westmead Road - 4 basket
High St Carshalton - 4 baskets
Carshalton Road- 4 basket
Banstead Road - 4 baskets
Stanley Park Road - 3 baskets
Clockhouse Estate - 2 baskets
Beeches Avenue - 2 baskets
Gordon Road -2 baskets

2,918 Ian
Wolstencroft

Revenue

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
North Street commercial area- 4 baskets on railings
outside the Yew Cafe and the businesses on either
side.
The floral displays help to improve the appearance
of the borough and encourage residents to be active
and live well by improving the environment.
CC1920.10

Bench seating
outside no 149
Stanley Park
Road

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

Councillor
Butt

To supply and install a bench at this location.

Capital

685 Adam Brind

Capital

Page 23

The bench will be situated at a prime and busy
location, this will help encourage residents to
become more active and live well independently and
is essential for our senior residents who walk to the
High Street, to ensure they have a safe place to sit
down and take a break.

722 Hitesh
Wadher/
Chris Davies

This encourages residents to be active and live well
independently.
CC 1920.9

Happy to Chat
bench signage

All

Councillor
Haldane

To supply and install aluminium panel signage with
text encouraging people to sit and chat - particularly
with the elderly 20 signs @ cost of £25]. £685.
Installation cost inclusive. Potential locations on
existing benches:

Agenda Item 11

Carshalton South/Clockhouse:
Outside Maxine Wools (68 Banstead Road)
Oaks Park
Stanley park

Agenda Item 11

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Queen Mary's Park
Corrigan Rec
The Mount
Whitethorn Ave
Grove Lane
Stanley Park bus stop- new bench request (see
scheme CC1920.10)
Carshalton Central:
Carshalton High Street (2), The Grove Park,
Carshalton Park, Wrythe Recreation Ground

Page 24

The signs will show people that they can sit and chat
together to help tackle loneliness. This also
encourages residents to be active and live well
independently.
FUNDING SUBTOTAL

Capital
Capital converted to revenue
Revenue
London Transport Fund (LTF)
Capital converted to revenue 20/21 budget
Revenue

1,407
0
0
0
12,571
2,918

FUNDING TOTAL

Total 2019/20
Total 2020/21
Total

1,407
15,489
16,896

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project ID

CC1920.3

Key Scheme

Honeywood
Museum
Interpretation
Board (Upper
Pond)

Ward

Carshalton
Central

Decision
Date

7 May 2019

Estimated
Cost (£)

Scheme Detail/ Comments

2,000 To create and install a new interpretation
board showing historical sites which can
be seen from Honeywood Museum
(upper pond). This will replace the
existing older ducks information board.

The information board will inform and
educate residents of the history within the
local area and prime heritage sites within
the park. This also encourages residents
to be active and visit local parks.

Officer

Summer
2020

Clair
Butland

Fund
(Capital,
Revenue or
Local
Transport)

Capital

Page 25

The project team is using a local artist to
design the board, with a map of the area
of the ponds and including images and
text about the key historical sites.

Anticipated
Completion
Date

Agenda Item 11

Appendix A
CC1920.6

Westmead
Road 20mph

Carshalton
Central

7 May 2019

8,000 To reduce speed and improve safety on
this road. The scheme will include
investigation and consultation as well as
preliminary design of an option(s) from
Westmead Corner/Colston into the
Sutton Central ward area.

April 2020

Hitesh
Wadher

Local
transport
Fund

Agenda Item 11

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Traffic counts/speed measurements took
place in January 2020 to help determine
appropriate measures. This will now
progress to informal consultation.

FUNDING TOTAL

Totals by Funding

£10,000

£

Public Realm Capital

2,000

Local Transport Fund

8,000

Public Realm Revenue

0

Public Realm Capital to Revenue

0

TOTAL

£10,000

Page 26

This scheme aims to keep people safe by
reducing the speed of cars on the road.

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A

Section 3 – Completed schemes since the last meeting
Ward

CC 1920.8- Shared cycle/
pedestrian symbols signage in
Grove Park

Carshalton
Central

CC1920.2- Festive Lights 2019

Carshalton
South,
Carshalton
Central

Budget (£)

Notes
300 A timber post was supplied and installed in December 2019, indicating
shared cycle/pedestrian symbols in Grove Park where the path
intersects with the path to the Westcroft Centre. This has improved
pedestrian safety in the park and encourages the community to be
active.

20,467 Festive lights were installed in December 2019 at various locations:
Carshalton High Street 10 x 3m framed column with design motif
Carshalton Ponds 2 x LED branch on columns around Carshalton
Ponds
Carshalton High Street tree lights in 3 areas- outside 31-33 High
Street, outside Costa and by the former Siam Orchard Restaurant.
Stanley Park Road 4 x lamp column with design motif
Banstead Road 4 x timers, trip switches and sockets
Banstead Road 4 x lamp column with design motif
Banstead Road x 1 light on column outside CoOp x1 on column
outside car shop
Banstead Road x 1 tree lights
Clockhouse x 6 lamp column outside the shops
Westmead Road x 6 columns outside the shops

Agenda Item 11

The festive lights create a focal point for the area over the Christmas
period and encourage residents to be active and visit the various
locations to enjoy the festivities.

Page 27

Scheme

Appendix A
CC/ 1920.5
Tree planting within Carshalton
South

Carshalton
South

1,755

Nine trees have now been planted on verges in the Carshalton Fields
area. This has created a healthy environment and helps to improve air
quality whilst improving the look and feel of the area.

CC/ 1920.2a
Additional Festive Lights on
Banstead Road

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

6,552

Total cost for five new Christmas light motifs on new lamp posts along
Banstead Road by the bridge end and two new motifs on the lamp
posts in front of the Carshalton Beeches Baptist church. Each motif cost
includes installation (£936 each).

Page 28

The festive lights create a focal point for the area over the Christmas
period and encourage residents to be active and visit the various
locations to enjoy the festivities.

Agenda Item 11

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Section 4 - Recycled Funds
Scheme Title

£

Clockhouse - benches and bins

-18

Carshalton War Memorial

250

Replacement of street trees

185
Grand Total

417

Page 29
Agenda Item 11

Agenda Item 11

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A

Section 5 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Netball Court in
Carshalton Park

Ward

Carshalton
Central

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer
Cllr
Haldane

Date
Proposed

Estimated
cost

April 2019
(BA
meeting)

Option 1:
3,135

Historic
(Heritage) Trail
app

Carshalton
Central

Cllr
Whitehead

November
2017
(budget
allocation
meeting)

20,000

Officer

Fund

Two options- repurpose court with painted
Ian
line markings for £3,135 or put in an official
Wolstencroft
netball court with 2.75m high fencing between
the tennis courts and netball court to AENA
and SAPCA standards for £14,338

Capital

To deliver a larger scheme of heritage road
signage within Carshalton Conservation area.
Scheme requires refinement and further
development prior to any bid being submitted.

Capital

A working group met to discuss the attributes
desired for an app, and market testing with
developers took place to determine feasibility
and deliverability of a draft app in October
2018 and Jan 2020. The specification is now
being refined and we should be going out to
tender in Apr/May 2020.

TBD

Page 30

Option 2:
14,338

Comments

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme
Appendix A
Section 6– Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport for
London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

0

4,926

30,932

Allocation for 2019/20

18,897

10,892

10,000

39,789

Budget for the year 2019/20

44,903

10,892

14,926

70,721

-30,576

-8,000

-6,398

-44,974

-1,407

0

0

-1,407

417

0

0

417

13,337

2,892

8,528

24,757

-12,571

0

0

-12,571

0

0

-2,918

-2,918

-12,571

0

-2,918

-15,489

Schemes allocated in 2019/20
Schemes to be approved, section 1
Recycled Budget for 2019/20
BALANCE

Earmark Festive Lights 2020/21 (subject to funding)
Earmark Hanging baskets 2020/21 (subject to funding)
Total 2020/21

Agenda Item 11

26,006

Page 31

Balance to be allocated from 2018/19

This page is intentionally left blank

